The Honorable Columbus County Board of Commissioners met in their said office at 10:00 P.M., Monday, October 1, 1984, it being first Monday.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD PRESENT:

Lynwood Norris, Chairman

Junior W. Dew, Vice-Chairman

L. A. Hinson

Larry Buffkin

Caletta Faulk

Richard B. Self, Adm./Clerk

ABSENT:

James E. Hill, Jr., Attorney

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman and the invocation was given by Mr. Ed Worley.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Hinson, seconded by Commissioner Faulk and passed unanimously to approve the minutes of the September 17, September 20, and September 27, 1984 meetings with an amendment to Book 19, page 183, paragraph 8, to delete the ending phrase "at 12:00 midnight."

BUDGET AMENDMENT - SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

A motion was made by Commissioner Faulk, seconded by Commissioner Dew and passed unanimously to amend the Sheriff's Department budget to replace an auto that burned as follows: Accept Miscellaneous Revenue (insurance claims) 10-335-00 in the amount of \$10,080.00, to be expended in Capital Outlay - Auto 10-510-74. SOLID WASTE LABORER EMPLOYED

A motion was made by Commissioner Hinson, seconded by Commissioner Dew and passed unanimously to employ Calvin Jenrette, Jr. as a Solid Waste Laborer to replace Charles Powell, effective October 2, 1984, at the pay scale of 54-1, salary \$7,836.00 yearly.

VEHICLE DECLARED SURPLUS - ADVERTISE FOR BIDS

A motion was made by Commissioner Faulk, seconded by Commissioner Dew and passed unanimously to declare the Library's 1974 Ford Econoline Van, serial number E14GHV44645 surplus and advertise for bids.

See Resolution Attachment - Book 19, Page 203

LETTERS FROM GOVERNOR JIM HUNT ASSISTING COLUMBUS COUNTY FARMERS DUE TO HURRICANE DIANA

The Administrator read a letter from Governor Jim Hunt requesting the President declare Columbus County a disaster area and requested disaster assistance.

A second letter was read from Governor Hunt stating that Columbus County has been declared eligible for Farmers' Home Administration disaster loan assistance because of adverse weather conditions due to Hurricane Diana. The deadline for requesting loans for agricultural damages is May 31, 1985.

The Chairman requested the news media publish the letters in the newspapers in order for Columbus County farmers to be aware of the disaster assistance.

TAX RELEASES

The following tax releases recommended by the Tax Supervisor were approved upon motion by Commissioner Hinson, seconded by Commissioner Dew and passed unanimously.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of United Carolina Bank, South Williams Township, be cancelled on the valuation of \$53,400 due to the tax payer wanted Personal and Real Property on separate billings. Personal valuation \$32,590, Real Property valuation \$20,810.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Carol B. Herring, Williams

Township, be released on the valuation of \$6,425 due to mobile home was priced incorrect.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Navy Godwin, Williams Township, be released on the valuation of \$770 due to the 63/100 acre lot was sold to Robert Glazier.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Gail Sellers Kohles, Welches Creek Township, be released on the valuation of \$3,175 due to mobile home was priced incorrect.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Lloyd & Pearline S. Porter, Ransom Township, be released on the valuation of \$8,500 due to not receiving the Senior Citizen's Exemption.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Dannie Gene Jones, Lees Township, be released on the valuation of \$9,025 due to error in listing his mobile home in Personal Property.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Edward S. Jenkins, Fair Bluff Township, be released on the valuation of \$6,850 due to not receiving the Senior Citizen's Exemption.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Homer Othell Heirs & Gladys Arp,
Lees Township, be released on the valuation of \$6,730 due to not receiving the
Disability Exemption on her house and lot.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Jewell Ann C. Jackson, Whiteville Township, be cancelled on the valuation of \$404 due to not owning any furniture; rental property.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of J. A. Maultsby Jr., Whiteville Township, be cancelled on the valuation of \$500 due to 1972 Chevrolet Impala was listed through error; should have been a 1982 model valued at \$7,325. He will be rebilled.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of C.D. Mercer, Whiteville Township, be released on the valuation of \$4,950 due to not receiving the Senior Citizen's Exemption.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of John S. Paschal, Whiteville Township, be released on the valuation of \$10,314 due to the 1984 Oldsmobile valued at this amount was leased from G.M.A.C. and should have been billed to them.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Lois E. Register, Whiteville Township, be released on the valuation of \$1,220 due to not receiving the Senior Citizen's Exemption.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of James B. Frances Heirs, Whiteville Township, be cancelled on the valuation of \$1,700 due to the 1½ acre lot was sold to Roy and Elizabeth English by Deed of 9-3-83.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Roy and Elizabeth English,
Whiteville Township, be cancelled on the valuation of \$1,250 due to error in
transfer. The lot valued at this amount is property of James B. Francis Heirs.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of A.T. & Eva Soles, Bug Hill Township be released on the valuation of \$8,500 due to not receiving the Senior Citizen's Exemption.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Mrs. C.N. Creech, Bug Hill Township, be released on the valuation of \$980. By survey, the acreage has been changed from 44 acres valued at \$8,800 to 39.11 acres valued at \$7,820.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Paul Bullard, Bogue Township, be released on the valuation of \$19,735 due to the Mobile Home and 1983 Chrysler were priced incorrect.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Larry Dew, Bogue Township, be released on the valuation of \$3,700 due to the 1978 Ford is double-listed to Elizabeth Dew Tedder.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Pines Drive-In Theatre, Chadbourn, township, be released on the valuation of \$7,300 due to the buildings valued at this amount were demolished prior to January 1, 1984.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Erma Wagner, Bolton Township, be released on the valuation of \$3,600 due to the Green House on a Leasehold was removed prior to January 1, 1984.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Willie G. & Mable Bland, Bolton Township, be released on the valuation of \$800 due to lot is vacant; no house is on this property.

Ordered: that the 1984 tax listing of Earl Ward, Bolton Township, be released on the valuation of \$4,610 due to the buildings valued at this amount was sold prior to January 1, 1984.

VEHICLE TITLES RELEASED TO FIRE & RESCUE ORGANIZATIONS

A motion was made by Commissioner Dew, seconded by Commissioner Hinson and passed unanimously to release titles on the following vehicles to Fire and Rescue Units as follows, releiving the county of any liability:

FIRE & RESCUE DEPT.	MAKE OF VEHICLE	YEAR	SERIAL #	LICENSE #	TITLE #
Nakina	Kaiser Jeep	1967	15545	43067P	1028200
Nakina	Studebaker Packard	1962	M55036	57959P	1041751
Nakina	Willys	1955	82405	30636P	1028114
Buckhead	Kaiser Jeep	1967	15450	43064P	1028198
Evergreen	Kaiser Jeep	1967	15450	43143P	1028204
Law Enforce. Center	Kaiser Jeep	1967	19165	59440P	1031886
White Marsh/Wel.Creek	Kaiser Jeep	1967	15799	58423P	1041891
Bolton	Kaiser Jeep	1967	31289	55612P	1031767
Bolton	GMC	1954	3056	32478P	1027919
Brunswick	Kaiser Jeep	1967	16051	43066P	1028199
Hallsboro	Kaiser Jeep	1967	17785	43065P	1028197
Roseland	Dodge	1963	06506	43289P	1028215
Lake Waccamaw	Dodge	1962	61180	42638P	1027972
Whiteville	Willys	1952	18602	30583P	1027934
Buckhead	GMC	1952	3665	31471P	1027911
Cerro Cordo	Dodge	1968	2062151749	37955P	1022599
Acme-Delco/Riegelwood	Willys	1953	52512	36879P	1024411

MEETING ADJOURNED

Upon motion by Commissioner Hinson, seconded by Commissioner Dew and passed unanimously, the meeting adjourned at 10:08 A.M.

SENIOR CENTER - GROUND BREAKING

At 10:30 A.M., the Board of Commissioners attended the Senior Center Ground Breaking Ceremonies.

APPROVED:

Administrator/Clerk

Chairman